EXHIBIT 4

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

Robert W. Runcie
Superintendent Of Schools

Telephone: 754-321-2600 Facsimile: 754-321-2701

January 31, 2019

TO: School Board Members e

=

FROM: Frank Girardi, Task Assignhed e
Executive Director, Capital Program{ﬂ

VIA: Robert W. Runcie
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM JJ-4. CONSTRUCTION
RECOMMENDATION AND AGREEMENT FOR DONATED SERVICES -
MIAMI DOLPHINS FOUNDATION, EATON/EPHESUS ~ MUSCO SPORTS
LIGHTING, LLC ~ MARJORY STONEMAN DOUGLAS HIGH SCHOOL -
LED SPORTS LIGHTING, FROM THE FEBRUARY 5, 2019 SCHOOL BOARD
OPERATIONAL MEETING

Please withdraw Agenda ltem JJ-4. Construction Recommendation and Agreement for Donated
Services — Miami Dolphins Foundation, Eaton/Ephesus — Musco Sports Lighting, LLC ~ Marjory
Stoneman Douglas High School — LED Sports Lighting, from the February 5, 2019 Schoot
Board Operational Meeting. This item will be presented at a future Board meeting.

RWR/FG/SNM/GB:ma

c. Senior Leadership Team
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